

OATH OF ALLEGIENCE

I do solemnly promise on my word of honor to keep the pledge which I now take to this organization.

Recognizing my obligation,
I shall uphold her ideals of musi-.
cianship, be guided by her
precepts as exemplified in the
constitution, and perform conscientiously, all the duties she
may entrust to my care.

I promise to cultivate peace and harmony among my fellow members---ever standing in readiness to give them my heartiest cooperation and assistance.

Lastly, I promise to promote the interest, uphold the dignity, and loyally support all the organization.

PAST PRESIDENTS

Dorothy Baker	1929-1930
Dorothy Baker	1930-1931
Qwendolyn Thomas	1931-1932
Margaret Evans	1932-1933
Jane Wilson	1933-1934
Virginia Rouse	1934-1935
Gertrude Wood	1935-1936
Betty Bradshaw Dent	1936-1937
Ruth Gray	1937-1938
Barbara Brygger	1938-1939
Batti Stoddard	1939-1940
Elaine Davenport	1940-1941
Ruth Pearce	1941-1942 1942-1943
Bernice Stusser	1942-1943
Catherine Starke	1944-1945
Doreen Lidgate	1945-1946
Helen Dodge	1945-1947
Betty Robinson	1947-1948
Iris Fribrock	1948-1949
Margaret Hedrick	1949-1950
Rebecca Eaton	
Shirley Locker	1950-1951
Donna Bower	1951-1952
Clara Olson	1952-1953

OFFICERS

ADVISOR

Mrs. Gene Erckenbrack

COMMITTEES

Publicity Scrapbook	Pat Du Ruz
peraphook	Nancy Acker

SCHEDULE OF 1953-1954 MEETINGS:
Nov.22, 1953 - Home of Mrs. Maude Conley Hopper 812 E. Aloha
Dec. 13, 1953 -Home of Mrs. J. J. Baillargeon 305 Bellvue N.
Jan. 17, 1954 - Home of Mrs. Henning Carlson 2511 - 29th West
Feb. 21, 1954 - Home of Mrs. Gene Erckenbrack 2851 - 43rd West
Mar. 21, 1954 - Home of
- Apr. 18, 1954 - Home of
May. 16, 1954 - Home of

Jun. 20, 1954 - Home of

ROSTER OF MEMBERS	
Nancy Acker	Piano
2291 E. 61st	VE 4288
Jeane Boardman	Piano
525 Melrose N.	MA 3814
Janet Brandt	Voice
432 Sümmit N	EA 5036
Jean Conrad	Voice
4830 Terrace Dr.	FL 5941
Patricia Du Ruz	Viola
1212 Federal Ave.	CA 7961
Merna Eastman	Piano
905 Allison St.	CA 0591
Mrs. Gene Erckenbrack	Advisor
2854 - 43rd West	AL 1323
Ruth Freeman	Violin
1409 E. Northlake	ME 5862
Shirley Frye	Piano
942 Harvard N.	EA 4155

Laila Hammond Women's Res. Hall Univ. of Wash.

VE 7700 Piano EA 4155

Violin

942 Harvard N. Darlene Jussila

Ann Jernigan

Bassoon

Rt 1, Box 4762 Issaquah, Wash

Mary Lee Martin

3042 - 22nd West

Voice GA 1610

Joanna Metcalf 2809 Brooklyn

Voice ME 7594

Peggy Moehring 7507 19th N.E.

Piano VE 4420

Jan Moldenhour 7038 Dibble Ave.

Clarinet HE 6884

Joyce Morrison 915 N. 73rd

Voice SE 3725

Elizabeth Neubert 1832 Ravenna Blvd.

VE 2558

Piano

Ann Nilsson 5703 39th N.E.

Piano KE 8770

Clara Olson Rellingham

Voice

Pauline Porter 4321 Pasadena Pl.

Piano ME 6794

Paula Roberts 525 Melrose N.

Piano MA 3814

Rowena Rosenquist 8101 Latona Ave.

Flute KE 6784

Carol Rupel 907 E. Pine

Piano MU 2847

Jean Walkinshaw 739 Harvard N.

Piano MI 4153

tyra Waterhouse 11715 -36th N.E.

Flute GL 0138

loria Wilson Piano 4543 -8th Ave. N.E. ME 2327

NEW MEMBERS - 1953-1954

· 15 . 19 . 18 . 18 . 18 .

* machantals

a Wilness

Ptano My 3814

	CHARACTER STEE
*	e internet con
*	A CHARLES AND A CALL
	The second second second second
	A Street Williams
	<u> </u>

CONSTITUTION

Article I. Name

The name of this organization shall be:

THE LADIES MUSICAL CLUB AUXILIARY

Article II. Object

The object of the organization shall be to give young women music students an opportunity for greater self-expression in the Art and an opportunity for the realization of the joy of music as an activity in their lives through the aiding of one another in this accomplishment.

Article III. Membership

- a) The membership of this organization shall be composed of young women music students who have attained their sixteenth birthday.
- b) Girls having dropped membership because of discontinued study, or other reasons, must try-out again and re-enter as new members.

Constitution Article III - Membership (continued)

- c) Girls having reached the age of limit for admittance, and having dropped membership, cannot be reinstated.
- d) The members of this organization shall be selected by an appointed audition. Judges for the auditions shall consist of members of the Ladies' Musical Club, selected by the Advisor and the President, Membership Chairman, and Program Chairman of the Auxiliary. All members must be notified within 3-days following the try-out. Those eligible for such auditions must be between the ages of sixteen and twenty-five and actively engaged in study.
- e) Only members of the organization shall participate in the meetings except those invited to do so by the program committee.
- f) Excused absences from the advisor are permissible under unusual circumstances.

Constitution
Article III - Membership (continued

- g) No one shall speak before the or ganization for the purpose of self-advertisement or propaganda.
- h) The Honored members shall be those who have been invited to join the Ladies' Musical Club, and have accepted.

Article IV. Officers (Section I)

- a) The officers of this organization shall consist of: President, 1st Vice-President, 2nd Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, and Treasurer.
- b) The officers shall be elected at the JUNE MEETING. Nominations of officers shall be made by the Board of Directors. Further nominations may be made from the floor at the June Meeting.
- c) Officers shall serve for 1-year and may be eligible for re-elction.

Constitution Article IV - Officers (continued) Section II.

- a) The officers, together with the the Chairman of the Standing Committees and the Advisor, shall constitute a BOARD OF DIRECTORS which shall have the authority to transact the business of the club between regular monthly meetings.
- b) At least one member of the Standing Board of Directors shall be retained on the incoming Board.

Section III.

a) Vacancies among the officers or directors shall be filled through appointment by the President. Such officers or directors to serve until the next annual election.

Constituion (Continued)

Article V. Advisor

There shall be chosen by the Ladies' Musical Club, an Advisor who shall be ex-officio a member of all the committees and the Board of Directors.

Article VI. Meetings

- a) Regular meetings shall be held monthly. Special meetings by the Board of Directors may be called at any time.
- b) Election and Installation of officers shall be held at the JUNE Meeting.

Article VII. Amendments

This constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of those voting at any regular business meeting.

Article I. Duties of Officers

Section I The President shall preside at all meetings of the organization and shall have general supervision of the affairs of the organization. She shall be an ex-officio member of all standing committees.

Section II. The First Vice-President shall assume the Duties of the President in her absence and shall be in charge of the distribution of applications for new members and of the Auditions for new members. She shall make the recommendations of the Board of Directors to the members at the regular monthly meetings.

President shall be in charge of programs at the monthly meetings and the concerts.

By-Laws (Continued)

Article I

Section IV. The Recording Secretary shall take the minutes of all meetings.

Section V. The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct all the correspondence of the organization.

Section VI. The Treasurer shall receive and bank all club funds and pay out the same upon order by the President. She shall also have all club accounts audited annually and shall make an annual report of receipts and disbursements

Article II - Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall transact the business of the organization between regular monthly meetings and shall make recommendations for adoption to the organization at the regular monthly

Article III. Dues

- a) The annual dues shall be \$3.00 payable by the January meeting except in the case of members accepted in the spring in which case their dues are payable by the May meeting and every May thereafter. The treasurer shall keep a file of the members' dues, noting the time of entrance into the organization.
 - b) There shall be an initiation fee of \$2.00 in addition to dues for incoming members.
 - c) There shall be an annual assessment of 50-cents per member for refreshments.

Article IV. Quorum

The quorum shall be two-thirds of the Membership

Article IV. Committees, - Section I.

The Standing Committees may be appointed by the Board of Directions and special committees may be appointed at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

